Prospecting Licence
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was done much before of nationalization of Coal India. Details related to

prospecting is not available in the record of WCL.
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Area Planning Officer
Pathakheda Area,
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Jm Central Mine planning & Design Institute Limited

Subsidiary of Coal India Limhed / Gowt. of India Public Sector Undertaking)
Institute - 4 Kasturba Nagar, Jaripatia, Nagour - 440014, Maharsshtra (indis)

Corporate identity No.UK4202JH1975G01001223

| Phone :0712- 2080406, 2042134, afre Frews w wraten Fax : 0712- 2980406 & 2643231
" 2842539, 2642331, 2842313 OFFICE OF THE REGIONAL DIRECTOR E-mall :
waiw: RI-IV/GD/LETTERS/2016-17/ 615 ReA®: 17.09.2016
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vy : Notification under CBA Section 4(1), for drilling in coal blocks.
ot i) Letter No. WC_IJNOP/C-I(B)N/OS/S”, dated 10/12.09.2016.,
ii) Letter No. CMPD/Expl/76 dated 20.06.2016.
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New Delhi and 2 letter from Director(Tech/CRD), CMPDI, Ranchi addresses to all Regional Director

on this subject which is self explanotary .
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CORPORATE lDl:‘Nl”Y NUMBER UI4‘292JHI9750()(00|..23

s No. CMPDVExpl/76/
a " Daw:20.62016

To

Regional Institate 1, II, IT1, TV, V, VI, VII
Asansol, Dhanbed , Ranchi, Nagpur, Bilaspur, Singrauli, Bubaneshwar

Sub: Notification under second proviso of Section 4(1) of MMDR Act 1957
allowing CMPDI for explordtion dt. 7* June 2016

Dear Sir, .
Mﬂdmk‘dmm.bw‘emdﬁndonwhkhisllmdmkindwlﬁmof.
CMPDI. This will not only allow CMPDI to explore coal but also other mineral without
following the cumbersome process of 4(1) notification under CBA and LARR. Now the problem

remaing to expedile exploration is clearance of forest application. We have taken up the
matter with MOEFCC and simplification of the system is going on. It is to inform you that these

processes , ut all effores for expediting application from lowest level so
o sone s forwmsded 5 MORFCE .

It is therefore requested to monitor forest application personally on weekly basis and send
the report to the undersigned for expeditious clearance of forest application.

Yours
o
: _ b
(B. N )
Bool:as sbove Director (Tech./CRD)
cc to: M.CMPDIM&MM
GM(Exploration), CMPDI
GM(Geomatics), CMPDI
HOD(Exploration) of Ris
Dr. 8. Bhat, CM(Geology),CMPDI
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NOTWICATION
New Delbi, the 7¢th Jone, 2016
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¥ o IF. No. 1602201 5-M.v1 (P 1))
SUDHAKBR SHUKLA, Ecomomic Advisor
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